
FUJO0153382 
FUJO0153382 

From: warwicktatford GRO 

Sent: Fri 08/10/2010 12:05:07 PM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI GRO -------------- - j _._._._._._._._._._.i._._._._._._._._._.. 
jarnail.a.singh GRO 

Subject: Re: Witness statement VO.3 

Dear Gareth, 

Well done. I think this reads very well. Let battle commence! 

W 
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Subject: RE: Witness statement V0.3 

Warwick, 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
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To: Jenkins Gareth GI; jarnail.a.singhi GRO iohn.longmani GRO 
Subject: 

._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Dear Gareth, 

Thank you very much for your 2nd draft. You are quite right to rebuff me when I have been 
asking too much! I have added a few more comments, this time in green. There are 
naturally enough some typos, some of which I have pointed out. Obviously please do a 
careful typo check before completing the document. Is it possible within the framework of 
the statement to put in paragraph numbers? It will help when you give your evidence. 

I received the Professor's final version last night. I have not yet had a chance to read it in 
detail. I will try to speak to you late morning. I anticipate that it should be possible to serve 
your completed statement by 4pm today. 

As ever, many thanks. 

W 


